MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Undergraduate AP&P Committee, Deans, and Others

FROM: Mark Ginn

Undergraduate Academic Policies and Procedures Committee
DATE: April 13, 2021
SUBJECT: Agenda for the April 28, 2021 UAP&P Committee Meeting

be EFFECTIVE: FALL 2022 unless otherwise noted.

REMINDER: Curriculum changes approved at the April 28, 2021 UAP&P Committee meeting will

The UAP&P Committee will meet on Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. via Zoom. The
following agenda is suggested:

1. Approval of Minutes
January 20, 2021
February 3, 2021

2. Subcommittee
o AP&P Joint Subcommittee Recommendations

3. Announcements/FIOs
¢ FIO - Semester Offerings Changes
e FIlO - General Education Council met on March 26, 2021.
4, New Business (Total 2)
College Arts and Sciences (1)
Student Government Association (1)
Proposals from the College of Arts and Sciences (1)

Department of Languages, Literatures, and Cultures (1)

U CAS LLC 2020 _11 Change the course description of THR 2025 — Musical Theatre: A History
and Appreciation (3).

Proposal from the Student Government Association (SGA) (1)

U _SGA 2020 2 The ASU SGA recommends that the enhanced Pass/No-Credit policy be
adopted for the Spring 2021 semester.

5. Old Business
6. Other
7. Adjournment

Committee members who are unable to attend the meeting should contact Julie Hayes at 262-
2644 (or by email to hayesih@appstate.edu) prior to the meeting.



mailto:hayesjh@appstate.edu

	3. Announcements/FIOs
	5. Old Business

